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he above-described material was removed from thil
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act; 5 U.S.C. Sect;on 552(b): '

(1) Classified Information
(2) Internal rules and
practices

(3) Exempted by othe:
statute

(4) Trade secrets and
.commercial or
fipancial information

Internal Documents

Signed

date

FEC 9-21-77

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Persomalrrkivtgy
Investigatoty
files

Banking
Information

Well Information
(geographic or
geophysical)
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I, Marjorie W. Bmmons, Secretary of the rederal
zlectlon Commission, do hereby certify that on Anqust 8,
1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1620-

l. Take no further action ahd
close the file.

2. Send the letter attached to the

General Counsel's Report signed
August 3, 1984.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris and McGarry
voted affirmatively in this mattter; Commissioners McDonald

and Reiche did not cast a vote.

Attest:

o 0D Cortae

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:
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ECT ION COMMlSSION

RE: MOUR 1620

Rod Culp cOngtessional cAnpaign
Committee

Doat Hs. Coket: F.' 5 -

On Hatch 27, 19!4. the Commission found reason to btlieve
that the Rod Culp Congressional Campaign Committee .and you, as

‘treasurer, had violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2) (B) (i) and (11).

2 U.8.C. § 434(b), provisions of the Federal Election Campai

Act of 1971, as amended (“the Act") in connection with the
referenced MUR. However, after considering the circumstances of
this matter, the Commission has determined to take no further
action .and close its file in this matter.

The filo in this matter will be made part of the public
record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any nate:ials
to appear on the lic record, please do so within 10 dqys
your receipt of this letter.

The Commission reminds you that the Committee's failure to
file reports during tite 1982 and 1983 calendar years, and failure
to disclose all receipts, disbursements, debts and obligations
for the 1981, 1982 and 1983 calendar years nevertheless lppear to
be violations of the Act. You should take immediate steps to
ensure that this activity does not occur in the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Conley
Edwards, Jr., at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Enclosure:
General Counsel's Report

cc: Rod Culp
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Dear Ms. Hopper:

The Federal Blccbion cunion has :qvimd tho
contained in your complaint dated January 19, 1984. On s
1984, the Commission found reason to believe that ‘the Rod culp
Congressional Campaign Committee and its treasurer vl\’ ted

2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(B) (1) and (ii), and 2 U.5.C. § 4 ) o
provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1911. as
amended ("the Act®"). in connection with the above refer MUR.
However, after considering the circumstances of this uttét. the
Commission has deteimined to take no further action.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the fiie in
this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a :
complainant to seek jndieial review of the Commission's dismissal
of this action. See 2 0U.8.C. § 437g(a)(8). :

Should further information come to your al:tention which you
believe establishes the violation os the Act, plme contact
Conley Edwards, Jr. at (202) 523-4000.

sincetely‘) e

Enclosure .. .
General Counse].'s Repo:t




* FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463.

: Office of the Commission Secretary
FROM: ; - Office of General Cmmselw ;
mn, August 6, 1984
gm, MUR 1620 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

N for the Commission Meeting of
™ Open Session
~ Closed Session
N~ CIRCU_LATIONS DISTRIBUTION
v 48 Hour Tally Vote x] Compliance x)
b o Sensitive [X]
3 Non-Sensitive [ ] Audit Matters Y
e
24 Hour No Objection [ ] Litigation []
C Sensitive [1] '
< Non-Sensitive [] Closed MUR Letters [1]
P Information [] Status Sheets O |
Sensitive [)
Non-Sensitive [ ] Advisory Opinions []

Other (see distribution
Other ' [] below) (]
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i llud ‘Culp Congnnional
- Campaign Committee
amm eolm:. .'.l':enuzer

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

On March 27, 1984, the Commission found reason to bellove
that the Rod Culp Congressional Campaign Committee (hereinaftar
"the Committee®), and Joanne Coker as treasurer to the nbd'0qlp*
Congressional Campaign COQnittee, violated 2 U.S.C. |
§ 434(a)(2)(B) (i) and (ii) by failing to file reports during the
1982 and 1983 calendar years; and 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) for failing
to disclose all receipts, disbursements, debts and obligations
for the 1981, 1982, and 1983 calendar years. This matter was
generated externally as a result of a formal complaint filed by
Ruby Hopper, the Committee's former campaign manager.

The Rod Culp Congressional Campaign Committee was
established on June 20, 1980, as the principal campaign committee
of Rod Culp. Mr. Culp was an unsuccessful Republican candidate
in the 1980 Washington State general election for election to the
United States House of Representatives.

On February 17, 1984, this Office was contacted by Rod Culp
concerning the complaint.filed against the Committee by its

former campaign manager. We were informed that the debt owed to

the former campaign manager was in dispute and that the matter at
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. tha " end ln@thc Superiot Couzt o! thc sga “
 .?,Ihnh£ngeon 1n ana tor B:ay- nurb0t County. _1. i

ut. culp statod that he wa- unde: the 1npreslion that

~ Committee had propirly terninated its reporting obngatir;

Janua:y of 1982. nn wt. in!or-gd that this was not the calo !
that the reports for 1982 and 1983 must be filed pursuant to_tht

Act. Mr. Culp responded by stating that the reports would be
filed as soon as possible. It should be noted that there wal
financial activity by the Committee during the 1982, 1983 or 1984 
calendar years. Attachment I.

According to the 1981 Year End Report, as of December 31;"f
1981, the Committee had $180.00 in cash on hand and debts and
obligations totalling $10,005.03. The report further revealed
that loans totalling $4,353.43 were owed to the former candidate,
and a debt of $5,651.60 was owed to the former campaign manager.
Attachment II.

Oon March 27, 1984, the complainant provided a copy of the
complaint for Breach of Contract that was filed against Mr. Culp,
as an individual, and a copy of the court's Memorandum Decision.
In this decision, judgment was found for the complainant
(plaintiff) and Mr. Culp was held personally liable for his
political committee's outstanding debt of $5,651.60 that is owed
to the complainant for services rendered to the Rod Culp
Congressional Campaign Committee from May 13, 1980, up to and

including September 16, 1980. Attachments III and IV.
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On April 25, 1984, this Otftce was contlctod by

.: :?Cﬁllitt¢0'l accountant who ptoniaed to £ile the requ

~ as soon as all the COnnittec s bank records ‘were :oeet‘

Bnb-cqucutly, on May 18, 1904. this office was inﬁutlna
Connttteo 8 accountant that the Committee's final teport »
received by May 25, 1984.

- On July 6, 1984, we received the Committee's Conp:ehcnnivn
Report (and Termination Report) for the period January 1,;}?82a
through May 31, 1984. Attqchnent V. According to this_tinégg,
as of May 31, 1984, the Committee had a zero cash balancé mm

no debts and obligations. The fact that the Committee nov has no

debts and obligations was made possible by the court's aetian to‘
make Mr. Culp personally liable for the Committee's debt ougd to
the former campaign manager, and by Mr. Culp's conversion of
$4,353.43 in personal loans to personal contributions.

Based on the above statement of facts, it is apparent that
the Committee's failure to file reports during the 1982 and 1983
calendar years, and failure to disclose all receipts,
disbursements, debts and obligations for the 1981, 1982 and 1983
calendar years, are clear violations of the Act, but because of
the unusual circumstances involved here, the Office of General
Counsel believes that the appropriate disposition in this matter

is to take no further action and to close the file.




Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Attachments
Letter to Respondent
Letter to Complainant
Respondent's letter
Committee's 1981 Year End Report
Breach of Contract Complaint
Court's Memorandum Decision
Committee's Comprehensive Report

84040474726
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2. DEFENDANT gt

2.1 MARITAL STATUS. Defendants ROD CULP and SHANNON
CULP. his wife, are now and at all times relevant h:vu. been

husband and wife, constituting a marital community under the
laws of the State of wWashington. :

2.2 RESIDENCE. Defendants are residents of Grays Harbor
County and have been for all times relevant to this
proceeding.

3. NOTE

3.1 EXECUTION. On or about May 13, 1980 the defendant
Rod Culp orally agreed to pay Plaintiff for her services as
political consultant.

3.2 EXECUTION. On or about September 16, 1980, the
defendant Rod Culp executed and delivered to the plaintiff a
Contract for Consultation Services, a copy of which is

COMPLAINT FOR BREACH OF COVTRACT A ‘
Page 1 of 2 TURNER & STREET

T Ccom
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23
24
25
26
27
28

L TTIRSE Sal ST

— g

l

”-“aach month of services peformed ftam Septombar 16; ‘1 »
‘November 16, 1980, and to compensate plaintiff ter tapnnoo

3.3 Tm' ay eho tom o: th.

zncurred by her on behalf of his campaign.
‘ 3.5 PERFORMANCE. Plaintiff has duly pers orm'd all théj
tetms and conditions of such agreements on her part. :

3.6 DEFAULT. Defendant has paid to plaintiff omly seoo;
and has defaulted and failed to pay the balance of the amount”
owing :

4. DEMAND FOR RELIEF

wherefore plaintiff demands Judgnent against the

defendant for the sum of $5,839.19, in and gosts.
Z ;
L 2

Charles E. Street III
Attorney for Plaintiff

COMPLAINT FOF BREACH OF CONTRACT
Page 2 of 2




Plaintift,
vs.

ROD CULP and SHANNON CULP, and
tbcit mital community,

" Defendants.

-w”vﬁwﬁwaw”

84 1021

o o e -

3 it _.,f.,... .—. .-~ - My-conclusion is that the language of the-contract
is not a conditional promise to pay, but merely an indication
of the source from which funds were expected. Ses VOGT V.
HOVANDER, 27 Wn. App. 168. . :

The contract contains two references to the “campaign
fund.® The first reference is to the source of tho consulting

fee, and the second is to the source of out of pocket expenses.
When one examines the contract as a whole, in the light of
the evidence, it is apparent that the refexrence to the campaign

=~

A3

L= .

Al fund is not a condition precedent, but an authorization to pay

e for eervicea and expenses out of a particular fund. KNUPPEMN-

: am v. LEE, 74 Wash. 636. An intent to create a condition
is often revealed by such phtqsea and words as "provided
that,” "on condi.f.ion," *when,” "so that," “while,"” “as soon
as,” and "after.® ROSS v. HARDING, 64 Wn. 2d 231. Generally
speaking, such wording presents a question of fact. When
one considers that Mr. Culp himself, as evidenced by his £iling
of coomittee reports with the Federal government (Ex. 8, §)
recognizes the obligation to pay. the issue must be resolved

in favor of the plaintiff,

PR o, - aihd e = g\“uc\w"*
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e 29, 1004

Office of General Counsel

Dear Mr. Edwards:

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Atuntion: Conley Edwards M
Re: Rod Culp Congressional Campaign cmm_.'v‘

Enclosed 1s the Camreheusive Report for the M cu'ip ;'_ C
for the period January 1, 1982 through Ily 31, lm RS

In accordance with your instructions, the bﬂmes m tlle 'lm fm e
candidate” classification have been deleted from the loan Wl lu designting
the 1oan balance as a contribution from the candidate.

As we discussed on the telephone, the disputed claia h,y Ruby: Mper has been
litigated, with Mr. Rod Culp being held personally responsible for the
obligation. On your advice, we have noted the litigation on the FEC Report,
but have not included the amount as a debt of the Campatgn Committee. It is
my understanding that this is done not to disavow the claim, but rather to
allow the Campaign Conmittee to finalize Federal Election Committee reporting. -

Your assistance in this matter will be greatly appreciated. Please don't
hesitate to contact me at (206) 533-1153. if you need further information.

Thomas M. Burger
CPA

™B/33

Wadimet Vv
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I:I Juhy 31 Mid Your port (om-stesion Veir Oniv) |
This report contains sctivity for — Dmm X Genersi Etection Dmm -wm
SUMMARY
8. CoveringPeriod___1=1-82 m_s-al-u
‘8.  Net Contributions {other than losns)

{s) Total Contributions (other shan tosns) (FromLine 11 () . .. ... ...

(b) Total Contribution Refunds (fromLine 204d)). . . ... ..........

tc} Net Contributions (other than fosns) {subtract Line 6 ) fromG () . . .

7. Net Operating Expenditures ;
(s) Totsl Opersting Expenditures (from Lin@ 37). . . . . ... .........

(d) TVotal Offsets to Operating Expenditures {from Line 14). . . ... .. ...

8. Cash on Hand st Close of Reporting Period (fromLine27). . . . ... ...
9. Debts and Obligstions Owed TO The Committes
{(hemizestionScheduleCorSchedule D). . . . . ... .c.cv0ve vt qens

10. Debts snd Obligations Owed BY The Committes
(lremizeslion Schedule CorSchedule D). . . .. .. ... ccc v ev v v v

1 cartity that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge
ang beliet it Is true, corvect and compiste.

Joawwe  Coree  wonvauppen

‘tmov'nm Name of Tressur

NOTE: Submission of false erroneous or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the pensities of 2 U.S.C. §437g.

Al previous versions of FEC FORM 3 and FEC FORM 3» are obsolete and should no longer be wsed.




N M.w"“m.....ooocccovooct
b’ MMM..Q..I‘....;.I........OOIOI...
b’ m&mw"”““mo-...-.......o..

OFFSETS TO OPERATING exmm m m.m

mmﬂmmmm i.‘.‘i n’,‘oo‘oo;»o

TOTAL RECEIPTS (sdd 11 (o), 12,13 (), 16008 16} . . . . .

1. DISBURSEMENTS

OPERATING EXPENDITURES .. . . . . .ccovvnevncee

TRANSFERS TO OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES . . .

LOAN REPAYMENTS:

(s) Of Loans Made or Guaranteed by the Candidats . . .. . .
) OfAIOtherlosns. ... cccccecvanscscncnna
(e} TOTAL LOAN REPAYMENTS (add 18 (a) and 19 ). .

REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO:

{s) iIndividusis/Persons Other Than Politicel Committees . . . . . ... . .
() Political Party Committens. . . c c ccocccccccccvcscccses
fc) OtherPolitical COmmIttess . . .. cccccesccccnsocsccacs
(d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (add 20 (a), 20 (b), end 20 (c))

OTHER DISBURSEMENTS. . ... .cccceeccccccccsns

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (2dd 17, 18, 19 (¢), 20 (d) and 21) . g 4,514.31

11). CASH SUMMARY

CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF REPORTING PERIOD . 180.88

TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD (From Line 16) . . . . . .. . 4,333.43

SUBTOTAL (Add Line 23 and Line 24) . . . . .o oo vnnn.. : 4,514.31

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS * 1 #4450 o Lang 388 - oot i oo % 4,514.31

CASH ON HAND AT CLOS! :1[ ‘ :




30-18 Hokanson Rd
Elma, WA 935#1

Receipt For: DM Rm
Q Other lspecify):

8. Full Nome, Mailing Address snd 2 Cade

Rod Culp
30-18 Hokanson Rd.

Recelpt Por: O Primary ') Generat
O Other (specify): .

Occupstion Candidate

Aggregew Yearto-Dst-8 833,

C. Full Name, Malling Address and ZIP Code

Name of Employer

Receipt For: O Primary O Genersl
O Other (specify): :

€. Full Name, Maliling Address and ZIP Code

Receipt For: O Primary O Genersl
O Other (specify):

G. Fult Name, Mailing Address and ZI¥P Code

Receipt For: O Primary O Genersl
O Other (specify):

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

TOTAL This Period (last pege this line number only)

*Loan Cancellation




ITEMIZED DISBU

Mdmmmmi
Rod Culp Cmressiml Cmpaign Cuunittee

Mhhﬁrmmm :

#mmmhmumhmmhmmamm.
. mmmwﬂh”muamdmmmummmwm 4
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Aﬂunnuro-a mdm mm
Rainznr !ﬂ A day, yeor)
Grays Harbor Office Service Charges !
Aberdeen, WA 98520 Disburssment for: OPvimery H{Generat :
O Other (spesity): Cumulative $1 5.11
8. Mmm‘ﬂ.ﬂ”“ Nmo-dm Dete (month, Amount of Bach '
W, * | Disburssment This
Woody, Mcgswgin. Clees & Burger Accounting o :
P.0. Box Disburssment for: OPrimery §{General .
Aberdeen, WA 98520 _ O Other lpecify): i 1-83 $145.77 _
C. Full Name, Malling Address snd ZIP Code Purposs of Disbursement Date (month, Amountof Easch = §
day,yeer) | Disbursement This Period |
Disbursement for: DPrimary DGenerst
' O Orher (specity):
O. Full Name, Malling Address snd 2 Cede Purpose of Dibursement Dete (month, Amountof Esch
: dey,yesr) | Disbursement This Peited -
Disbursement for: OPrimary O Genersl 2
O Other (specify): : .
E. Full Name, Malling Address and ZIP Code Purposs of Disbursement Dets (month, Amount of Each ‘
" day, year) Disbursement This Pesiod |
Disburssment for: OPrimery OGeneral
F. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Dste (month, Amount of Each I
day, yesr) Disbursement This Period :
Disbursement for: OPFrimary O Genersl
O Other (specify):
G. Full Name, Mailing Addrese and ZIP Cade Purpose of Disbursement Dete (month, Amountof Esch : J
: day, yeer) Disburssment This Perfod §
Disbursement for: OPrimary OGenersl
O Other (specify):
H. Full Name, Msiling Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Deste {(month, Amount of Esch :
day,vear)  |Disbursement This Period |
Disbursement for: OPrimary OGeners!
’ O Other (specify): Ts
1. Full Neme, Mailing Address and 2P Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Esch
day, yesr] | Disburssment This Period
- Disbursement for: OPrimary O Genersl -
O Other (specity):
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional) . . . . .. . P o S Thardne. 5 ove o AER ALk BE Y s i $160.88
TOTAL This Period (lest page this line numberonly) . .. ... ........... 160.88

Wachmet
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mumummm»mmmmm
Mdhmh-ihm,
Rod Culp Congressio Cllmign Committee
MMWM‘” ' Pu Disbursement {month,
3 “ Pamﬂ repayment of o::M
ggdlgu'lp Rd .|Loan assumed by candidate
- Hokanson Rd. " ; 2-13-82
Elma, WA 98541 e
_——lﬁummuum Purpose of Disbursement Journal Dete (month,
Rod Culp 3 entry only, to record dey, yeer)
30-18 Hokam;on Rd. Toan.
E'lllll. NA 98541 Disbursement for: OPrimaery {General 5-31-84
O Other (specity): =J1=
C. Pull Nama, Mailing Address and ZIP Cede Purposs of Disbursement’ Journal Oste (month,
Rod Culp entry only, to record dev, yesr)
30-18 Hokanson Rd. e ey
Eima, WA 98541 , m?m (;:w: = JILeY
O. Full Neme, Melling Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month,
- day, yeer)
™ Disburssment for: OPrimary OGeners) |
Q Other {specify): :
4 B, Full Name, Maliing Address and 20P Code Purpose of Disbursement Dete (month,
N 0 day, yeer)
Disbursement for: OPrimary O Genersl
O Other (specity):
F. Full Name, Meiling Address and ZIP Code Purposs of Disbursement Date (month,
day, yeasr)
Disbursement for: OPrimary O Genersl
O Other (specify):
G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP° Code Purposs of Disbursement Dste (month,
1 day, veer)
Disbureement for: DPrimgry O General
2 O Other (specify):
H. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disburssment Date (month,
day, yesr)
Disbursement for: DPrimary O General
O Other (specify):
1. Full Name, Mailing Address end ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Deate (month,
day, year}

Disburssment for: OPrimary O General
O Other (specify):

SUBTOTAL of Disburssments This Page (optional)

$4,.353.43 |

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

1 4,353.43




Cumulstive Payment | Balance Outstanding et
of Losn To Dete Clom of This Period
‘ Candidate
i Contributio
~$3.500.00 $3,500.00* -0-

M
- Eswmmmmmmuwm ‘ Original Amount | Cumulstive Payment | Balance Outstanding st
e S ; : of Loan To Date Close of This Period
« e N ' $853.43 $20.00 | o
. e $833.43 * i
o ' Candidate Conttibution
< tnourred... D toterest Rare —=U=_ %ta0r) O Secured
& List AN Endorsers or Guararmiors f snv) to hem B
‘f 1. Full Neme, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code Name of Employer
m Occupation
‘ ‘ WMMWOumﬂding.
‘ 2. Full Neme, Mailing Address and Z1P Code Nome of Employer
M
Amoumﬁm:mudmmundina
Iy [~ 3. Full Neme, Wailing Address and ZIP Code NUJ%;Timnnwu
Occupation
Am-t t Guaranteed Outstanding:
SUBTOTALS This Period This Page 0Ptional] . « . « . .o\ o e eeen s ennenennnennennennennneneens -0-
TOTALS This Period (test page in this fine only) . . . . .. ... . N
Y.




for esch numbered |
Outstand o
4 (s s vl P, -
This Period This Period Perted of This Period
'dmeltor
: Disputed
Claim
0 currently
$5,651.60 0 being -0-
Titigated.

: ..M'mmm- umumumum

Nsture of M'M):

C. Full Nare, Mailing Address end Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Nature of Debt (Purpom):

D. Full Name, Malling Address and Zip Code of Debitor or Creditor

Nature of Debt (Purposs):

E. Full Name, Malling Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

84040474744

Nature of Debt (Purposs):

F. Full Name, Masiling Address and Zip-Code of Debtor or Creditor

Nature of Debt (Purposs):

1) SUBTOTALS This Period This Page loptional) . . . .. .........
2) TOTAL This Period (lastpege thislineonly) . . . . . ... .cc0v v

3) TOTAL OUTSTANDING LOANS from Schedule C (lsst pege only). .

4) ADD 2) and 3) and carry forwerd to appropriste line of Summary =0-

“Badmedt N (p-8 T
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RE: MUR 1530 : ‘
Rod Culp ccnguuional Cmtgn
Committee

Dca: us. COker-

= On meh 27. uu. the Coniasion tound nnon to beuqn
that the Rod Culp Congressional Campaign Committee and you,

_ treasurer, had violated 2 U.S.C. § 434{a)(2)(B) (i) and (11).;_

2 U.8.C. § 434(b), provisions of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended (“"the Act®) in connection with the abc
referenced MUR. However, after considering the circumstances of
this matter, the Commission has determined to take no tutthet
action and close its file in this matter.

The £i1e 1n thil matter will be made part ot the public
record within 30 Should you wish to submit any materials
to appear on the pnzzic record, please do so within 10 days of
your receipt of this letter.

The Commission reminds you that the Committee's failure to
file reports during the 1982 and 1983 calendar years, and failure
to disclose all receipts, disbursements, debts and obligations
for the 1981, 1982 and 1983 calendar years nevertheless appear to
be violations of the Act. You should take immediate steps to
ensure that this activity does not occur in the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Conley
Edwards, Jr., at (202) .523-4000.

51ncere1y.

Enclosure
General cOunseL's Report

cc: Rod Culp
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‘Ms. muby L. Sopper
2214 King Sl:mt.

BRE: NUR 1620
Dear Ms. Hopper:

The Federal Bltction Connission hal rcvif.
contained in your complaint dated January 1
1984, the Ce-in&on !ound uuon to. houeu :
Congressional Campa
provisions of the lndutnl nlcetion Caqpaign aat of . 511. Sl
amended ("the Act") in connection with the above u!uonud ‘MUR.
However, after considering the circumstances of this matter, thc
Commission has determined to take no further actiou.

Accotdiugly. the Commission has decided to elnac the file in
this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a
complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dinnialal
of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

Should further information come to your attention which you

believe establishes the violation os the Act, please contact
Conley Edwards, Jr. at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report

cc: Rod Culp
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~Jdune 29, 1984

‘Federal Election Commission

Sincerely,

Office of General Counsel ‘ / b")
Washington, D.C. 20463
Attention: Conley Edwards 557
Re: Rod Culp Congressional Campaign Committee
Dear Mr. Edwards:

Enclosed is the Comprehensive Report for the Rod Culp Chlign Cmit’tee P
for the period January 1, 1982 through May 31, SM : o

In accordance with your instructions, the bﬂauces in the "lolns fm ; ‘
candidate" classification have been deleted from the loan total by tlesignating
the loan balance as a contribution from the candidate.

As we discussed on the telephone, the disputed claim by Ruby Hopper hi's
litigated, with Mr. Rod Culp being held personally responsible for the
obligation. On your advice, we have noted the 1itigation on the FEC Rewrt
but have not included the amuunt as a debt of the Campaign Committee. It is
my understanding that this is done not to disavow the claim, but rather to
allow the Campaign Committee to finalize Federal Election Committee reporting.

Your assistance in this matter will be greatly appreciated. Please don't
hesitate to contact me at (206) 533-1153, if you need further information.

Thomas M. Burger
CPA

™B/3j
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D Jenuary 31 Yeer End Report

[ sty 31 Mid Year Report (Non-slection Yeir Only) XX Termination Report

S.  Covering Period__1-1-82 through __5.31.84
6.  Net Contributions (other than laans)

{a) Torl Contributions (other than losns) (FromLine 11 (e)) . . ... ...

{b) Total Contribution Refunds {fromLine20(d)). . . ...........

{c) Net Contributions (other than losns) {subtract Line 6 (b) from@ (a)) . . .

7.  Net Operating Expenditures
{(s) Totst Operating Expenditures (fromLine 37). . . ... ...........

(b) Total Offsets to Opersting Expenditures {(from Line14). . . .. ... ...

8. Cash on Hand st Close of Reporting Period (fromLine27). . .. ......
9. Debts and Obligstions Owed TO The Committes
(itemize all on SchedieCorScheduleD). . . . . ... .......... .-

10. Debts and Obligations Owed BY The Committes
{itemize all on Schedule CorScheduleD). . . .. .................

1 certify that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge
and bellef it is true, correct and compiete.

Joawne Coree  wossauppes

Tvype or Print Neme of T

NOTE: Submission of false erroneous or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penaities of 2 US.C. §437g.

All previous versions of FEC FORM 3 and FEC FORM 3a are obsolete and should no longer be used.
FEC FORM 3 (3/80)




?
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o
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84040

13.

14.

18.

16.

17.

19.

n.o--iocq-ua--.o.’

.D.Qon-p'l‘..oac.on‘l

(%) mumummmmmunu.nm,um
and 11(d). .

mmwmmmmnmmmm.. cececeas

LOANS:

(o) Mumwmm

) ARDIOrLOWS. . .\ o s o i o s S e SHa Nl ey

tc) TOTALLOANS (sdd1310)end 13 M. .. o v oot eevnnnnnnnns

ossmmmummum»mmm A

OTHER RECEIPTS (Dividends, interest, @t . .......cccc00upeen

TOTAL RECEIPTS (sdd 11 (0),12,13 (e}, 4and 18) . . ... .........

OPERATINGEXPENDITURES . .......coccccveecncncencas

TRANSFERS TO OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES . . . . .. . .. Tt
LOAN REPAYMENTS:

(s) Of Loans Made or Guaranteedby theCandidste . . ... .. .........
) OfANOtherLoens. .. ......cccveetcecssncsccsccns 3
(c) TOTAL LOAN REPAYMENTS (add 19 () end 19 ®)). . . .. ... T
REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO:

(s} Individuals/Persons Other Than Politicsi Committees . . . .. .......

(e) 'Other Political COMMITORNE .5, i7. 5l 57 e A sTe allnlio s o\ 's o o1siale o oo

(d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (add 20 (a), 20 (b), and 20 c)) . .

.

21. OTHERDISBURSEMENTS. . . ... ccccveeennnnn.

22. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (sdd 17,18, 19 &), 20 (d)and 23) . .. ... ... ’4.514.31‘ , 4.514. 3l .'
111 CASH SUMMARY

23. CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF REPORTING PERIOD . . ... ...... S ean S 180@

24. TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD (From Line 16) . . . . . . N LD P o | 4,333.43

25. SUBTOTAL (AddLine23andLine24). . . ..o ovevevenenenneennnnns .. 8 4,514.31

26. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS THIS PERIOD (From Line22) . . .. .....c.c...... s 4,514.31

27.

CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF THE REPORTING PERIOD (Subtract Line 26 from 25) $

-0-
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SCHEDULE A

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

| Name of Committes tin Fulll

Rod Culp Con ussiun ‘

. ‘mmumumlﬂmmhuf "

AT Sy

Receipt For:
O Other (specify):

O Primary O Genersl

Rod Culp  day,?
30-18 Hokanson Rd. Y
Elma, WA 98541 5—31-
mmsm O Primery W Gonerat Candidate
O Other Gpscity): : Yeerto-Date—§
8. Full Neme, Mailing Adedress andl ZIP Code Neme of Employer
Rod Culp
30-18 Hokanson Rd.
__Elm._m_!&iﬂ ; Occupation  Candidate
O Primary x&mnl
o omrhpodm b= Yearto-Dete—$
€. Full Name, Mailing Address and 2 Code Name of Employer
Occupation
Receipt For: O Primary Q Genersl
O Other (specify): Aggregste Yeerto-Dete—$
D. Full Name, Maiting Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer
Occupstion
Receipt For: Q Primery 0O Genersl
O Other (specify): ' Aggregete Year4o-Dete—$
E. Full Name, Malling Address snd ZIP Cade Name of Employer
- . Occupation
Recsipt For: O Primary O Geners!
O Other (specify): Aggregate Yeerto-Oste—$
F. Fuil Name, Malling Address snd 2P Code Name of Employer
Occupation

Aggregate Year-to-Dete—$

.an. q-‘.m,.u. i e R

G. Full Name, Malling Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer
Occupation
Receipt For: O Primary O Genersl
O Other (specify): Aggregste Yearto-Date—$
SUBTOTAL of Receipts ThisPage {optional). . . . . ... ...ttt ivvnnnoonnees 5 TR QG dan ad coat

_$4,333.43 |

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

4,333.43

*Loan Cancellation




ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS TS

SCHEDULEB

mhmmmmumeMmuwumwmmhnmdmm for
‘commerclel purposes, other them sk 'ﬁ_mmmammumnmmmmm
| Name of Committes (in Fuil)

Rod Culp Congussiml Campaign Committee

Nalling Address el Z ' Purpom m' * ‘
AR Thier Bang s st B Coke " | ey
g;aﬁ l-lav*bo:;A Office ki Service Charges gl
erdeen 98520 e gy re— :
: nou..b:;,; e » Cumulative $15.11
8. Full Neme, Melling Address snd 2P Codo Furpeoo of Ditburcmon : Dete (month, Amountof Each |
 Woody, Ncsuain, Clees & Burger Accounting e Ll i b -
.0. BoX Disbursement for: OPrimery § Genersl .
Aberdeen, WA 98520 | D Gt SoRitE hoamed BT $145.77
C. Full Name, Meiling Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Datwe (month, Amount of Each

dey, yeer) | Disbursernent This Period )

Disbursement for: Ofrimary O Genersl
O Other {specify): : ;
D. Full Name, Malling Address snd ZIP Code Purpose of Dishburssment Date (month, Ameunt of Essh
: dey, yesr) | Disbursement This Period |

™

Disbursement for: OPrimery O General i -~

O Other specify): |
E. Full Naeme, Mailing Address and 2P Code Purpose of Disbursement Oste (month, Amount of Esch 3
dey, yesr) | Disburssment This Period |

3

4 7

Disbursement for: OPrimery OGeneral

. O Other ):
F. Full Name, Mailing Address end ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Osts (month, Amount of Each
'11 : dey, yesr) | Disbursement This Period
= Disbursement for: OPrimary O General
q O Other (specify): {
G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Oste (month, Amount of Esch _
on dey, yeer) Disburssment This Persiod §
Disbursement for: DPrimery O General
O Other (specify):
H. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Esch
day, year) Disbursement This Period
Disbursement for: OPrimary O General
0O Other (specify): .
1. Full Neme, Mailing Addvess end ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Esch
day, vear) Disburssment This Period
Disbursement for: OPFrimary O General
O Other {specify):
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (0ptional) . . . . .. .. vt it vinaeseenoneesaoneensnsnsasd . $160.88

TOTAL This Period (lastpage thislinenumberonly) . . ... ... ... teianrrnrcnncnoennnnsnn ceennd 160.88




ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

: mmmmﬂMﬂmmmhﬂuwWWmMNWMMMwu
| mmmm*ﬂmmmamwmoﬂm«wﬂm L%

Neme of Commistee {in Full)

Rod Culp Cong'mtiﬂll'ﬂ"imaign Commi ttee

Disbursement for: OPrimary O General

G Other (specify):

Aol o, Moting oo 21 Gt Dew (month,
3 Partial repayment of ol il IR
" Rod Culp i .|Loan assmed by candidate frecam ki
30’13 mn’m Mo Disburssment for: OPrimary M 2‘13"82 szoooo
Elma, WA 98541 , : O Other (pecity):

5. Full flome, Meling Addvoss snd ZIF Code Pumos of Disbursement Journal | Oew imonth, Ampvm of Badh
Rod Culp . entry only, to record dey,yeer) | Disburssment This Peried
30-18 Hokanson Rd don_ Toan.

Elma,. W oAl s | s.31-84 | $833.43
€. Pull Neme, Malling Address and ZW Code Purpose of Disbursement Journal Dete (month, Amount of Each
entry only, to record dey.yeer) | Disbursement This Period
mlgu:lgk Rdl 2
30- anson Rd. . .
3 Elma, WA 98541 0"::"“"'“""- :"’W O General 5-31-84 | $3,500.00
D. Full Neme, Malling Addres and 20F Code Purposs of Disbursement Dste {month, Amsunt o By
1 day,yeer) | Disbursement This Perlod
'WH Disbursement for: OPrimery O General
=} O Other (specify):
“'F'E. Full Neme, Malling Address snd 21P Code Purpose of Disbursement Dete (month, Amount of Each
™ dev, year) | Disburssment This Perlod
4 Disbursement for: OPrimary O Genersl
O Other (specify):
S . Full Name, Melling Address and ZWP Code Purposs of Disbursement Dete (month, Amount of Each
<z dey, vesr) Disburssment This Period
(@ Disbursement for: OPrimary O General
0 Other (specify):
G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIWP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, _Amoumo'&rh
- day, yeer) Disbursement This Period
Disbursement for: OPrimary OGeners! =
O Other (specify):
H. Full Name, Meiling Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
dey.vesr) |Disbursement This Period
Disbursement for: OPrimary OGeneral
0O Other (specify): :

1. Full Name, Mailing Addres and ZI Code Purpose of Disburssment Date (month, Amount of Each

day, yeer) Disburssement This Period

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optionel)

...........................................

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

..........................................

$4.353.43_1

4,353.43




b 3
o
T
Q
T
-+

To Dete

Candidate
Contributio
$3,500.00*

— 3. Full Neme, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code Neme of
Gecupation
Aﬂ'—\wm Guaranteed Outstanding:
$

| B mlm.mmazvew-d Loen Source Original Amount Cumulstive Payment | Balance Outstanding st
Rod Culp J of Loan To Date Clos of This Period
Pl i ' $853.43 §20,00
E m. m 985‘1 $833.43 * ‘0"
sction: OPrimery ) Generst G Other pecity): Cdndidate Contribution
Terms: Dete tncurrsd—22"9V _  DgeDue_UPEN 1nesrest Rate U= X(apr) O Secured
mmm«mmm)nms : :
1. Full Neme, Mailing Addres and ZP Code Name of Empioyer
Occupation
Amount Guaranteed Outstandin,
[T 2. Full Name, Meiling Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer
Occupstion

SUBTOTALS This Period This Page loptional) . . . . . . . . . .

TOTALS This Period (lastpage in this inB only) . . . . . . . . . . ... it ittt oeeeeneneeneeanenaans

-0-

Q-

Carry outstanding balance only to LINE 3, Schedule D, for this line. if no Schedule D, carry forward to appropriste line of Summary.




BTS AND OBLIGATIONS
Excluding Loans

Outstanding

fign Comm.

Period

Disputed
Claim 1
currently
$5,651.60 being
litigated.

..&nlumunuunnn-u-nilumuuuinnuue:onauw

c.ﬂanauﬁn;uhuuiinm-unmﬁhChub-tnnuunorcuunoc

Nature of Debt (Purposs);

. Full Neme, Malling Address end Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Nature of Dbt (Purposs):

E. Full Neme, Malling Addres and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Nsture of Dabt (Purposs):

F. Full Neme, Mailing Addres end Zip-Code of Debtor or Creditor

1) SUBTOTALS This Period ThisPege loptionel) . . . . . ........cooiiin.,
2) TOTAL This Period (lastpege thislineonly) .. .. .. ............ ... ...
3) TOTAL OUTSTANDING LOANS from Schedule C (lestpageonty). . . .........

4) ADD 2) end 3) and carry forwerd to appropriste line of Summary Page (last page only)







Chepy! T mens L
_o-ff.i;_a' Geuneral Counesl

Dam‘t Ms Thomas,

s TMGINPA{ /Ult%w, ;:iud a copy o
~ “The Dectsion you ReguecTed as 'pe
© puk cowvernsglriov O 3/1q/8H

:, Case wumben ¢3-21~00345-U
Thial bepone The housnable

wC A ME To
~Judge Tohw H KinkKwood ou Tanvany, R,

lgeht aT The Grays Yarbon counTy Couwd
Wouse MowTesano, [WachingTon Zip Code

49503,
do Swean and apgikm T haT nllfuo’l}

enem are TRue aud ThaT The decisior

memorandvy (s The uvalTered copy I

Necieved FRom my ﬂﬂonxvey,
S‘lVLc.Q/Ldy,

Notary Public for the Ssate of Washington
Residing in Shelton

Vadh zr-1455¢

840404
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L 13 PLAINTIFF”'

: Plaintiff ia a resident of the state of Waahington and
has tesided at 2214 King Street, Shalton, Washingtdn fo: the

past tventy years.

2. DEFENDANT

2.1 MARITAL STATUS. Defendants ROD CULP and SHANNON
CULP, his wvife, are now and at all times relevant have been
husband and wife, constituting a marital community under the
laws of the State of Washington.

2.2 RESIDENCE. Defendants are residents of‘GraysfHarbor
County and have been for all times relevant to this
proceeding.

3. NOTE

3.1 EXECUTION. On or about May 13, 1980 the defendant
Rod Culp orally agreed to pay Plaintiff for her services as
political consultant. .

3.2 EXECUTION. On or about September 16, 1980, the
defendant Rod Culp executed and delivered to the plaintiff a
Contract for Consultation Services, a copy of which is

COMPLAINT FOR BREACH OF CONTRACT
Page 1 of 2

COPY




10 5l 7'54: 7F‘5ﬁ ﬂf3125 "';é£ﬁl.13rv .

23
24
25
26
27

%idofendant promised to pay to the plaintiff t
for each month of services performed as campqi
athe period from May 13, 1980, to September 16,

| defendant promised to pay to plaintiff the

November 16, 1980, and to compensate plaintiff £orf_
- incurred by her on behalf of his campaign. : '

3.3 "rms By the terms o! the

/3.4 TERMS. By the terms of the writteh

each month of services peformed from Septembe: ]16

3,5 PERFORMANCE. Plaintiff has duly permmd an t.he]['
terms and conditions of such agreements on her paxt .. 

3.6 DEFAULT. Defendant has paid to plaintife on1y sm‘
and has defaulted and failed to pay the balance of the ammunt
owing

4. DEMAND FOR RELIEF

wherefore plaintiff demands judgment against the
defendant for the sum of $5,839.19, in s and ts.

i

Charles E. Street III_
Attorney for Plaintiff

COMPLAINT FOF. BREACH OF CONTRACT
Page 2 of 2

TURNER & STREET |
Lew

ez - e =7




Plaintife 0
ve. NO. 83-2-00345-4

ROD CULP and SHANNON CULP, and
their marital community,

Doton_danta._

MEMORANDUM DECISION

O NP o, WP g, P o, P gy, WP o,

¥4 1021

L M o i

«:My~oenetusion is that the language of the eontuct =
is not a conditional promise to pay, but merely an Miﬂtm ‘
of the source from which funds were expected. Ses VOG?T i.
‘HOVANDER, 27 Wn. App. 166. #

The contract contains two references to the "campaign
fund.” The first reference is to the source of the consulting
fee, aadm-madutamm«otouto!poutum. '
When one examines the contract as s whole, in the light of _
the evidence, it is apparent that the reference to the campaign
fund is not a condition precedent, bn.t an authorisation to pay
for services and expmes out of a m;&c% fund. Kllli'l’lll-
amv. 128, um 636, thmaunammn
is often revealed by such phum and wozds as 'prwucd
that,” "on condition,” “when,” "so that,” “while,” "as socon
as,” and "after.®” ROSS v. HARDING, 64 Wn. 2d 231. Generally
speaking, such wording presents a question of fact. When
one considers that Mr. Culp himself, as evidenced by his mm
of committes reports with the Federal qomme (Ex. O. ﬂ
recognises the ebligation to ey, tho hm Iut ln mw
in uver ot m ﬂnlltut. =

’ : A :
ey 5 i IR e ik 1] TS0 e s ST




Inasmuch as the evidence also supports plaintift's
contention that the terms of the oral coatract were embodied
in the written contract, she is entitled to judgment as -
prayed for. e

MG & wosmocn
'
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION

In the Matter of

Rod Culg Congressional
n Committee
Jounno Cokez, Treasurer

COMPREHENSIVE INVESTIGATIVE REPORT §1

On March 27, 1984, the Commission found reason to believe -
that the Rod Culp Congressional Campaign cﬁnnit:.e (h.tdtn@ftﬁt
“the Committee®) and Joanne Coker, as treasurer to the Rodtcﬁlp
Congressional Campaign Committee, violated 2 U.8.C. 'H
§ 434(a) (2) (B) (1) and (ii) by failing to file reports during the
1982 and 1983 calendar years, and 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) for failing
to disclose all receipts, disbursements, debts and obligationt
for the 1981, 1982 and 1983 calendar years.

On February 17, 1984, this Office was contacted by Rod Culp
concerning the complaint filed against the Committee by its
former campaign manager. We were informed that the debt owed to
the former campaign manager was in dispute and that the matter at
that time was pending in the court.

On April 25, 1984, this Office was contacted by the
Committee's accountant who promised to file the required reports
as soon as all the Committee's bank records were received.
Subsequently, on May 18, 1984, this Office was informed by the
Committee's accountant that the Committee's final report would be
received by May 25, 1984.
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I th_q Matter of

~ Fod Culp CQngressional c;npugn
- Committee
a'oanne Coker, 'l'reasuur

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the l'edaem
Blection comission. do hereby certity that: on mrch 27.
1984, the Commission dec:lded by a vote of 5-0 to take thc

Ta

£ollowinq actions in MUR 1620.

§ 1. Find reason to believe that the '
if 3 Rod Culp Congressjonal Campaign
: Committee, and Joanne Coker as o
~N treasurer of the Rod Culp Congteuional
Campaign Committee, violated 2 U.S. €
T § 434(a) (2)(B) (i) and (ii).

15 MR
-

P 2. Find reason to believe that the

- < Rod Culp Congressional Campaign

b Committee, and Joanne Coker as

g O treasurer of the Rod Culp COngresaional
Campaign Committee, v;olated U.s.C.

2 w § 434(b). ‘

C e 3. Approve and send the letter as attached

<T to the First General Counsel's Report

dated March 22, 1984.

'_»' on

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, and -

‘ McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Reiche did not cast a vote.
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FEDERAL ELECTiQN COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2043

 Maxch 29, 2984

30-18 Hokanson Road
Elma, Washington 98541

RE: MUR 1620
Dear Mr. Culp:

This is to advise you that on March 27, 1984, the redetll
Election Commission found reason to believe that your cauutttbo,
the Rod Culp Congressional Campaign Committee, and Joanne_i ker
as treasurer of the committee, violated 2 U.S.C. G
§ 434(a)(2)(B) (i) and (ii) and 2 U.8.C. § 434(D), Provislonn of
the Federal Election Canpaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act")
by failing to file the required reports during the 1982 and 1!!3
calendar years; and failing to disclose all receipts,
disbursements, debts and obligations for the 1981, 1982, and 1983
calendar years.

While the committee treasurer is responsible for the filing
of reports and full disclosure of all financial activities of the
committee, we believe that you, as the candidate, should be made
aware of this development. A copy of our letter to yout
committee treasurer is enclosed. "

Under 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a)(4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A), this
matter will remain confidential unless the committee and Joanne
Coker, as treasurer, notify the Commission in writing that they
wish the investigation to be made public.

If you have any questions, please contact Conley

Edwards, Jr. at (202) 523-4060. We have numbered this matter
MUR 1620. 4 ,

Sincerely,
e Ann Elliott

Chairman

Enclosure
Letter to Committee Treasurer



Rod Culp Congtessionnl
Campaign Committee

i !he rederal xloction Commission notified you on r.b:uary 6,
1984, of a complaint alleging violations of certain aactipu! o!
.!ederal.!&ectiqn ‘Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“the
Act"). A copy of the complaint was forwarded to you at that
time. Ii nowledge receipt of your explanation of this matter
uhieh was dated February 20, 1984.

further review of the allegations contained in the

, ‘ceupl nt and information supplied by Rod Culp, the Commission,
. on Mazrch 27, 1984, determined that there is reason to believe

that the Rod Culp Congressional Campaign Committee and you, as
ttgasuret. have violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(B) (i) and (ii) and
2 U.S.C. § 434(b), provisions of the Act. The General Counsel's
Factual and Legal Analysis, which formed a basis for the
Commission's finding, is attached for your information. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Please

submit any such response within ten days of your receipt of this
notification.

The Office of General Counsel would like to settle this
matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause;
however, in the absence of any information which demonstrates
that no further action should be taken against the committee and
you, as treasurer, the Office of General Counsel must proceed to
the next compliance stage as noted on page 2, paragraph 2 of the
enclosed procedures.
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cc: Rod CIIIp

nsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
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~,’1904, of a et
'w:::'fede al}_-qntign Campaign Act of 1971, as anended (“the

ION COMMISSION

Rod Culp Congtesslonal
Campaign CO-nittee D

_ral Blcetim Commission notified you on re'
: aint alleging violations of certain sections

A copy of the complaint was fo:watded to you at that
time. We acknowledge receipt of your explanation of this antter
which wus ‘dated rebtuaty 20, 1984.

Eurthet ‘review of the allegations contained 1n the
complaint and information supplied by Rod Culp, the Commission,
on March 27, 1984, determined that there is reason to believe
that the Rod Culp Congressional Campaign Committee and you, as
treasurer, have violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(B) (i) and (ii) and
2 U.8.C. § 434(b), provisions of the Act. The General Counsel's
Factual and Legal Analysis, which formed a basis for the
Commission®’s finding, is attached for your information. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Please

submit any such response within ten days of your receipt of this

notification.

The Office of General Counsel would like to settle this
matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause;
however, in the absence of any information which demonstrates
that no further action should be taken against the committee and
you, as treasurer, the Office of General Counsel must proceed to
the next compliance stage as noted on page 2, paragraph 2 of the
enclosed procedures.

.




9.

i
~
T
o
v
=]
T
L)

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

cc: Rod Culp




: INTERNALLY GENERATED

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS , i3
On January 24, 1984, the Commission received a éo:nal complaint

from Ruby L. Hopper, former campaign manager of the Rod Culp

Congressional Campaign Committee (hereinafter "the Committee®),
concerning the non-payment of an outstanding debt, the failure to
file reports, and the failure to disclose all receipts,
disbursements, and outstanding debts.
| FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
According to the complaint and copies of billing statements
provided by the complainant, as of February 28, 1982, the Respondént
owed $6,386.23 to the complainant for sefvices rendered in 1980. The
complaint further states:
The FEC filing of December 4, 1980,
shows total contributions minus loans and
refunds, of $15,386.55 which is $3,395.92

less than the total deposited and accounted
for.

84040474770

1/ it

Although the complaint indicates non-payment of a debt,

appears that the complainant's primary concern is the

1/ since it is not clear whether the complainant is demanding

payment, the issue of non-payment of the debt owed will not
be addressed further in this matter.
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'wns tho 1981 Year End Rapozt

‘On Pebruary 17, 198!, this office npoke with Rnd culp

'jconcetning the coqplatnt tiled against the CGIIittOQ hy its f1ﬁ,i

former canpaign manager. We were informed that the dibt uutd to

the former campaign manager was in dispute and that the natte:
was presently pending before the Grays Harbor County COutt !n_the
State of Washington.2/ . ._

Mr. Culp furhter stated that he was under the 1npt§siidﬁ' :
that the Commission had ptopetly terminated the Committee' L :
filing op;xgations in January of 1982. He was inforned that this'
was not the case and that the reports for 1982 and 1983 must be
filed pursuant to the Act. Mr. Culp responded by stating that
the reports would be filed as soon as possible.

According to the Committee's 1981 Year End Report, as of
December 31, 1981, there was $180.00 in cash on hand and debts
and obligations totalling $10,005.03. The report further

- revealed that an odtstanding loan of $4,353.43 was owed to the

former candidate, and a debt of $5,651.60 was owed to the former

campaign managet. )
Based on the above, it appears that the Committee and Joanne

Coker, as treasurer of the Committee, violated 2 U.S.C.

s 434 (a)(2) (B) (i) and (ii) by failing to file reports during the

2/ The action was filed against Rod Culp, as an individual, by
Ruby L. Hopper.




‘fb'disclose all teceipts, disbursements, debts, and éﬁ;i

for the 1981, 1982, and 1983 calendar years.
Therefore, the Office of General Counsel reconnendl'thlt
reason to believe be found against the Rod Culp CongrealJ];;

Campaign Committee and Joanne Coker as.treasurer of the
Committee.

| RECOMMENDATION :
Find reason to believe that the Rod Culp Congtesaioncl :
Campaign Committee, and Joanne Coker as treasurer of the Rnd
Culp Congressional Campaign Committee, violated 2 U, S.C.
§ 434 (a) (2)(B) (i) and (ii) and 2 U.S.C. § 434 (b). '

84040474772
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‘ Culp
30-18 Hokanson Road
Elma, Washington 98541

RE: MUR 1620
Dear Mr. Culp: |

This is to advise you that on March , 1984, the rednrll
Election Commission found reason to believe that your con.ittnc.
the Rod Culp Congressional Campaign Committee, and Joanne Cok:
as treasurer of the committee, violated 2 U.S.C. :
§ 434(a)(2)(B) (i) and (ii) and 2 U.8.C. § 434(b), Ptovilioul‘hf :
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act")
by failing to file the required reports duting the 1982 and 1983 :
calendar years; and failing to disclose all receipts, ‘

disbursements, debts and obligations for the 1981, 1982, and-1953
calendar years.

While the committee treasurer is responsible for the filing
of reports and full disclosure of all financial activities of the
committee, we believe that you, as the candidate, should be made
aware of this development. A copy of our letter to your
committee treasurer is enclosed.

Under 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A), this
matter will remain confidential unless the committee and Joanne
Coker, as treasurer, notify the Commission in writing that they
wish the investigation to be made public.

If you have any questions, please contact Conley

Edwards, Jr. at (202) 523-4060. We have numbered this matter
MUR 1620.

Sincerely,

CR). AW

Enclosure
Letter to Committee Treasurer
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MUR 1620 ,
Rod Culp Congressional -
Campaign Committee

fht}!ido:ai}il;étiom-Commission notified you on !eh;ﬁiiy é;

_ISBi.ﬂot';_cOIpltint alleging violations of certain sections of

the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act®). A copy of the complaint was forwarded to you at that
time. We acknowledge receipt of your explanation of this matter
which was dated February 20, 1984. '

Ugon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint and information supplied by Rod Culp, the Commission,
on March , 1984, determined that there is reason to believe.
that the Rod Culp Congressional Campaign Committee and you, as
treasurer, have violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(B) (i) and (ii) and
2 U.S.C. § 434(b), provisions of the Act. The General Counsel's
Factual and Legal Analysis, which formed a basis for the
Commission's finding, is attached for your information. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Please

submit any such response within ten days of your receipt of this
notification.

The Office of General Counsel would like to settle this
matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause;
however, in the absence of any information which demonstrates
that no further action should be taken against the committee and
you, as treasurer, the Office of General Counsel must proceed to
the next compliance stage as noted on page 2, paragraph 2 of the
enclosed procedures.
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INTERNALLY GENERATED

SOHHAR! CF ALLEGATIONS

On January 24, 1984, the Commission received a éormnl couplgint '
from Ruby L. Hopper, former campaign manager of the Rod‘Culp
Congressional Campaign Committee (hereinafter "the Coulittée‘l,
concerning the non-payment of an outstanding debt, the failure to
file reports, and the failure to disclose a;l receipts, |
disbursements, and outstanding debts.

| FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

According to the complaint and copies of billing statements
provided by the complainant, as of February 28, 1982, the Respondent
owed $6,386.23 to the complainant for services rendered in 1980. The

complaint further states:

e
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The FEC filing of December 4, 1980,
shows total contributions minus loans and
refunds, of $15,386.55 which is $3,395.92
less than the total deposited and accounted
for.

Although the complaint indicates non-payment of a debt,l/ it

appears that the complainant's primary concern is the

1/ since it is not clear whether the complainant is demanding

payment, the issue of non-payment of the debt owed will not
be addressed further in this matter.
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_bpondent'a tailu:e e
1982, and 1983, mxuonm.g‘. a rcview of tmu’ or
~ file(s) reveals that tho'lut npo:t :ecetm hy thef' .co-i

“'was the 1981 Year Ena aeport.

On rebtua:y 17. 1934, thia Ottiec spoke with Rnd Culpw

e concerning*the conplalnt filed againlt the Conuittee by it: Ly
~‘f°tlat campaign nanagere we were 1n£ormed that the d‘bt oued bﬂ:

the former campaign nanager was in dispute and that the matter

was presently pending before the G:ays Harbor County Court in the

State of Washington.2/

Mr. Culp furhter stated that he was under the 1npte§siquj 1
that the Commission had properly terminated the Comnltteé's ‘
filing obligations in January of 1982. He was informed that this
was not the case and that the reports for 1982 and 1983 must be
filed pursuant to the Act. Mr. Culp responded by stating that
the reports would be filed as soon as possible.

According to the Committee's 1981 Yéar End Report, as of
December 31, 1981} there was $180.00 in cash on hand and debts
and obligations totalling $10,005.03. The report further
revealed that an oﬁtstanding loan of $4,353.43 was owed to the .
former candidate, and a debt of $5,651.60 was owed to the former
campaign manager.

Based on the above, it appears that the Committee and Joanne
Coker, as treasurer of the Committee, violated 2 U,s.c.

s 434(a)(2)(B)(i) and (ii) by failing to file reports during the

2/ The action was filed against Rod Culp, as an individual, by
Ruby L. Hopper.




1982 and 1983 calendar years; and 2 U;S.C. § 434(5)-f§gfg

to disclose all receipts, diabuxsenahtl; debts, and obli at

"for the 1981, 1982, and 1983 calendar years.

Therefore, the Office of General Counsel :ecomngnagjtﬁ

reason to believe be found against the Rod Culp Congressioali
Campaign Committee and Joanne Coker as treasurer of the |

Committee.

RECOMMENDATION

Find reason to believe that the Rod Culp Congressional
Campaign Committee, and Joanne Coker as treasurer of the Rod
Culp Congressional Campaign Committee, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (2) (B) (i) and (ii) and 2 U.S.C. § 434 (D).

84040474778




RESPONDENT'S NAME: Rod culp Ooagreuional
SR Committee
Joanne Cokct. T:easurot

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.5.C. § 434(:)(2)(8)(1) ml "y
T 2uisicl s 4340)

CHECKED: = Rod Culp Congreasiomal c-lpaiqu
. Committee

FEDERAL AG!HCI!B
CHECKED: : " None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
On January 24, 1984, the Commission received a focunl colplaint
from Ruby L. Hopper, former campaign manager of the Rod Culp _
Congressional Campaign Committee (hereinafter “the Ca.nittge'j,
concerning the non-payment of an outstanding debt, the failur§ to
file reports, and the failure to disclose all receipts,
disbursements, and outstanding debts.
FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
According to the complaint and copies of billing statements
provided by the complainant, as of February 28, 1982, the Respondent
owed $6,386;23 to the complainant for services rendeted in 1980. The

complaint further states:

The PEC filing of December 4, 1980,
shows total contributions minus loans and
refunds, of $15,386.55 which is $3,395.92
less than the total deposited and accounted
for.

See Attachment I, p. 2.
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lthcugh the couplaint indicuttl; -pay!
' appears that the couplainnnt'a ptinnxy'concnru L ,
'?a.spondent's failure to di-czose 111 flnlnu&al actlv£t  £

11982, and 1983. Additionally, a review of en.‘ae-poua'
.~£110(s) teveals that the lalt report tecaived by the Comm
5 val ‘the 1981 Year End Repott. Attachuant II.»

On rebruaty 17, 1984, this Office spoke vith Rod Culp

'ccmcezning the complaint filed against the Committee by its )

former campaign manager. We were informed that the debt ouad to
the former campaign manager was in dispute and that the Iatter
was presently pending before the Grays Harbor County Court in tht
State of Washington.2/

Mr. Culp further stated that he was under the impteséiqh'  :
that the Commission had properly terminated the Committee's: ‘
filing obligations in January of 1982. He was informed that-tbib
was not the case and that the reports for 1982 and 1983 must be
filed pursuant to the Act. Mr. Culp responded by stating that
the reports would be filed as soon as possible.3/

According to the Committee's 1981 Year End Report, as of
December 31, 1981, there was $180.00 in cash on hand and debts
and obligations totalling $10,005.03. The report further

1/ since it is not clear whether the complainant is demanding
payment, the issue of non-payment of the debt owed will not
be addressed further in this matter.

2/ The action was filed against Rod Culp, as an individual, by

Ruby L. Hopper.

3/ Also see letter received from Rod Culp on February 24, 1984.

Attachment 1III.



v et-puign nanaqet.-‘ ‘s o
- pased on. tho abovo ltatoucnt o: !acta, lt appcnrs:

4tifcu-nlttoe and. Jolnnc Cle:. as trcasutnr ot thc Cbunitt‘_
- violated 2 U.8.C. § 434(a)(2) ®) (1) and (11) by failing m'z‘!ﬂj
"nports during the 1982 and 1983 calendar ynu..!./ and 2 U. s c. 73
§ 434(b) for failing to disclose all rcecipts. disbursenents,‘
debts, and obligations for the 1981, 1982, and 1983 cllaqdﬂ:- _
years. | o

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find reason to beiieve that the Rod Culp OongtesstOnaiw

. ™ Campaign Committee, and Joanne Coker as treasurer of the Rod
1 T Culp Congressional Campaign Committee, violated 2 u.s.c. i
b § 434(a) (2) (B) (i) and (ii).
i
2. Find reason to believe that the Rod Culp Congressional s

S Campaign Committee, and Joanne Coker as treasurer of the Bod
. Culp Congressional Campaign Committee, violated 2 U.S.C.
, § 434(b).
o 3. Approve and send the attached letter.

v

Charles N. Steele

L= General Counsel

v

a0

)iy fhaelod. G sea (4T

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
Attachments I through III
Letter from Culp
Letter to Joanne Coker
Letter to Rod Culp

4/ Rod Culp was a candidate in 1980 only. He was not seeking

office in 1982 or 1983; thus, he was required to file semi-
annual reports.




178 2

8404047

General Council

Federal Flection Commission
1325 X Street, N. W,
wasghington, D.C., 20463

Dear Sirs

) Enclosed please find a corrected copy of the complalﬂt I ﬁailed
to you on NMay 11, 1982, which your Public Record Department has nm:’

b

record of receiv1ng.

L™ :

I swear that the information herein stated ag corrected, is
<rue and factual to the date of February 28, 1982, and that com-"
pounded interest is due from February 28, 1982. on any remaining

btalance until paid in full.

Nay 11, 1982, complaint as of this date.

No payments have been made since thel

I would also like to call your attention to the following:

6/16/80
6,/27/80
7/3/80
7/10/80
7/15/80
7/25 eo
8/1/8
i
0
g;le;go_
25/80
8/27/80

Totali

Rod Culp Congressional Campei

(Principal Committee

§n Committee

Check and Derosit Register - Devosits Only.

$3,500.00 Loan from candidate

$2 1,878.92

114.50
100.00
100.00
5892.05

£22,782.4 7
3,500.00

§19,282.47

500.00

§16,782.47

9/4/80

1,190.00 $/11/80
861.92 ¢/15/80
290,00 9/19/80
712.00 9/25/80
G88.00 ©/30/80
525.00 10/6/80
280.00 16/9/80
499,00 10/13/80
343,00 10/14/80
280.00 10/17/80
,267.00 10/21/80
3 10/27/80
10/27/80

In Kind 9/11/80
In Kind 10 //80

In Kind 10/8

In Kind (See Debts and Obligztions)

lozn from candidate €/16/80
Refund 7/21/80

$3,265.00

352.00
412.00

1,162.00

1,225.00
1,155.00
500.00
1,175.00
210.00
115.00
L42.00
570.00
'560.00
1,000.00

Attoch meat I
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sheck a.nd deposit register dbau not |

tions. I do not and did not have access -
te, which would be the o £ depos
',d here is accurate and trﬂe. to ha ‘I: st 6!’ my

¥

- -

Ruby Ii.. Hoppet
Campaign Nana;er
Rod Culp Congressional Campaign Comittee

?. S.
Rod Culp's address iss 30-18 Hokanson Road, Elma, WA 08541
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Notarg Publu: for the State of Kashington
Residing in Shelton

Q‘ \'\“'C\‘NM‘* r (o2 i
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“.I wish to report errors in the m £
xign G_ittooutdlwss

1‘ m expenditure of m.sg tw w “ I SER Ll

owed to me, Ruby Hopper G e
221); xing Street 5
Shelten, WA 9858L, mmshwonunu-mm
mh,mo;

2 Wimoe vmd Ry Boyptc
Shalton, ugm nee July
mddbﬂmofss,a”;wﬂémuf.w
(u)wmmmddbmwdlt-otm
by the enclosed documents,

Imnmmwacmmwrwmmph

| 1980 canmpaign for the 3rd Congressiomal Diatriet seat, Washington State
' from ¥May 13, 1980, through Foveaber 7, 1980,

The agreed upon and contract fse for my services was billed te the
Bndcolpcmg-easimalw;nt‘anittse, P, 0. Box 838, Aberdeen WA, °8520.

Theibalanoce owed me forcmsultanttmmﬂcvmbar?, 1580, whea I
terminated this comtract was 3$5,651.60 as correctly stated in Schedule D,
FEC Filing of Deember 4, 1580,

The f1lings do not show the smount of §187.59 owed to me for long distance

eﬂlaudemthewnrs-ofmdwthgmpa&@bm“trmmlh.
Jsao,tonova:bern, 1580,

Bod Culp has received statements, including the talephons bm, ‘a8 well
as a letter from my attormey on Mxy 6, 1981, in which the bill was itemiged
shouing a total of § “'5,839.19wodgaat.thatt1n

Dus to the length of time I have been forced to carry this debt ca =my

. books, I begain ¢ interest on the unmpaid balance at 1% per momth

beginning 981, Schedule D of the FZC lirgs since that date do

not show the“correct debt balance owed re, by Bopper, Cxopzisn Constltant
221}; King Strest

Shelton, WA 9858%

tnclosed please find a copy of the billings s=nt to Bod Culp. Bod Culp
has informed ms that he no longer keeps the Post O7fice Box Mxber 838,
Aberdeen, Wa 93520, formerly used by ths Rod Cuip Congressionz) Campalgn
Co=xittee and still showing on ths current FZC Filings,

Qitachwed T (o







o~
e
w
o
b I
an




Qbadhmed T (p2)







March 1, 1982

‘Rod Culp
30-18 Hokanson Road _
Elma, Washington 9851

Balancs as of December 1, 1981
RIS QLTS Sy 108
February 1982 63.23 .

Altotamedt T (p 9
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. <R intdhe amof
3 2uiy 31 Wid Yeer Report BNon-slection Yeer Only) '
3 Teminstion Repore
- Tnlceportconteins sctivity for — O Primary Election nmm omm
e SUMMARY

12-31-81

- 6. CoverimgPwiog _221-81
- B g Nt Convributions fother then loans):

"& o) Total Contributions fsther then losns) (from Line 116) . . ... ... |8 7Y cm
€ ) Touwl Contridution Refunds (rom Line 20d) . . . ............. {8 . s :
- . Mmmmmmmumu...u_é o 1;‘,%:%
‘QF 7. Net Operating Expenditures: A
| =3y ) Tou Operstig Expendivures from Line 17). ... ............. {8 -0- $ 20,138.78
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©f; &) Hot Opersting Exponditures (Subtract Line o from 2a). ... .. . .. {8
| s

8. Cath on Hend st Close of Reporting Period (fvom Line 27). . .........

9. Dabts and Obligstions Owed TO the Committes
o Ceamize ol on Schedule Cor SchaduleD) . ... .......ccc0ee. . d

10. Dubts and Obligstions Owed BY the Committes

(tamnize ol on Schedule Cor ScheduleD) . .........c0cc0neen d

§ cuntify shas § hove cunmined this Mapart and e the bast of vy hnowiadge and balls?
R & ve, servest snd campete.

r

M-ﬁhhdﬁ—u

1-29-81
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B waumumw*w*u”m"nn-nwdxmm

umé-—-ammmmmm o




-

rve ew

R

s emanen nBY b

Se

w
o of Garrntms [+ Pul)
Ped Cu!p CMgnssiomv cmi'

u.m
nmmmmmm’
ummmmm
tMame Sntry Unitermises & i
mwmm................................
) Othor Politionl COMMIRINNE . - o« e e e oouooosessssocsonneannssd

'.t'moéocqoo..o-o-

T8 ®© 0008000 o

) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other an lsmaiteds 110, T8, 116 and 116) . .
ummmmmmmm
13.L0AN8:

e .9.353:43. § vay

.’m“mu‘“u “...........I....‘.l...ll
$4.0FFEETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Rotursh, Ratass, o0e) . . . . . .

15.0THER RECEIPTE DM, Inoet, 0D . . . .. e cccvoccrccaces

16. TOTAL RECEIPTS (Add 110, 12, t32, o 1. . ... .......
N DIBURIEMENTS

0. LOAN REPAYMENTS:
() OF Lonrs Mo o Guarsnaeod by 8 CIMEID . . . . o cvcevccnccnnsoq
Y e R == A s
€) TOTAL LOAN REPAVMENTS add Tn8 18D, . . . .. .o ovocnccn-
20.AEFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO:
) Ingividushe/Porsons Other Than Polics) Commbtees . . . . . . .
uu-nu-d-_-—i........-.,....._.................
0 TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REPUMDS (s S0, 285 snd 20 .
TLOTHER OMBURBEMENTS. . . . .- oeceneeetneimageceonssnnenss]

® e 0 Q@000 0000004

.......I.......ODJ-...........l.....

e *c 000 @ssssnscssccodloecsgsecemoccnsvoecec d

.OOQOOCOOOC.COOJ

22 TOTAL DISSURSEMENTS (Agé 17, 08 10c, B end BN, . . . . -
; 0. CASN SABMRY

nmumnmum“mm..................c

30.TOTAL RECEPTS THIS PERICO Frem U 98 . . .. . ... .«
B.OUSTOTAL (A e Dend LIneIW. . ccocevepoccccnn

ammmmv—mu T Ly
‘ mumnmwummmma—n.:.;:

------.nco-o--o..-v'

I

ssececsscecscecce gy .

it et




- v g b.,‘__. Ve

©. 7l Vo, Wiy Aciroms om0 29 Cocie of Lo Sowme e

"Bied Culp = =
417 8, Fleet St. oy
Montessno, WA 98363

833.43

y

Yormg: Oom . hu—m—_ h
1 l. Fult Mo, m“‘“"“

RN YT ) 4]

Addren ond TP Goe

SUETOTALS Ths e Thia Puge lagtisnsl) . . . . . cocvvotvcrccratnscvcsooasocascsonsescacl §.993.4)
VOTALS This Povind Mant pupe I PO B0 @8] . . . . . ccc-cvocenccocsacocccoacacascccnssccnsl §,353,8Y ;
L Gusvy cutnending Sulonms ealy ¢ LINS &, Sstaduts ©, Sor hh i, & an Saduts ), epwy Sovwnss @ AUPnapstis e of Suamey. J

- B il v =
- ] |
o — ” " » ‘

: o ; : M - ten LS by




“v- tt. ol ia
{ ]

Ns
h
Qu-
Ao )
Pwred

5,651.60 <= 3,651.60

¥ T ;
Legaey e

5. P Homa, Wolling Addrens ond 23 Godt of Dsbver o Credier

(-3 ummmuaudm-m

Sipoure of Duie Pumpan):

D. Puit Noree, Molling Addrem ond T Cote of Debeer or Crediens

Mseuse of Dbt Pupen):

€. Pull Hipma, Mlling Adiiren end Zip Coth of Dsbanr or Crediesr

|n-un¢n-m-a=

. Foll Spug, Mhiling Adiven o0 2000t of Davoar or el

Stonum of Dol Gupom): 7 b .,?A S Q"*e.

" m“mwuh‘m............'....................'...'........
» m‘“-"“bwa........0.....'.0.........‘............I...l.. s 65‘ “

‘mmmwbmch"“-ooo.ooooo.o..o..oooooo.ooonooouo ‘.’,"‘3
€ ASD 3 ont 30 5 cony Qrvasd S5 GOreprien B0 of Sommery Pags Sest egP S0l < o . o ceeooss .-._......._.'I 10,005




&‘f’* CPA. ot Mw%’%‘/

D~/8 MOiANSON
ELM,O , WA 985‘)'//

206 - 4B2. Syyg



8404047 ««fi;-‘?"‘e e

{jBOlt Hl. cou-:z'ﬁ

TION COMMISSION

MUR 1620
Rod Culp Congressional
Campaign COunittee

tha rede:al llnction Commission notified you on rebrunzy 6.
84, of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections 92

519'<
the redetal Blection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the

Act®). A copy of the complaint was forwarded to you at that
time. We acknowledge receipt of your explanation of this aatter
which was dated Pebruary 20, 1984.

further review of the allegations contained in the
cenpla nt and information supplied by Rod Culp, the Commission,
on March , 1984, determined that there is reason to believe
that the Rnd Culp Congressional Campaign Committee and you, as
treasurer, have violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(B)(i) and (ii) and
2 U.8.C. § 434(b), provisions of the Act. The General Counsel's
Factual and Legal Analysis, which formed a basis for the
Commission's finding, is attached for your information. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Please

submit any such response within ten days of your receipt of this
notification.

The Office of General Counsel would like to settle this
matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause;
however, in the absence of any information which demonstrates
that no further action should be taken against the committee and
you, as treasurer, the Office of General Counsel must proceed to
the next compliance stage as noted on page 2, paragraph 2 of the
enclosed procedures.



8404047

‘Counsel's Pactual and Legal Analysis

Rod Culp
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‘ - FEDERAL az.scum mmus:ou
cmm:. couussr.'s PACTUAL AND Lm:. wmrs:s

' SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On January 24, 1984, the Commission received a formal caublaint

~ from Ruby L. Hopper, former campaign manager of the Rod Culp

chgressional Campaign Committee (hereinafter “"the Committée').'
concerning the non-payment of an outstanding debt, the failure tbf
file reports, and the failure to disclose all receipts, .
disbursements, and outstanding debts.
. FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

According to the complaint and copies of billing statements
provided by the complainant, as of February 28, 1982, the Respondent
owed $6,386.23 to the complainant for services rendered in 1980. The

complaint further states:

The FEC filing of December 4, 1980,
shows total contributions minus loans and
refunds, of $15,386.55 which is $3,395.92

less than the total deposited and accounted
for.

Although the complaint indicates non-payment of a debt,1/ it

appears that the complainant's primary concern is the

1/ since it is not clear whether the complainant is demanding

payment, the issue of non-payment of the debt owed will not
be addressed further in this matter.
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5 Hii(') :eveals th.g ehgv £pt}ropptt;roctived'hy.th
'--j."_j.u the 1981 Year End Report., ‘ o
" on Pebruary 17, 1984, this ottice -poke with M;-Cﬂf’ |
 'concern£ng the GOIPlaiﬁt 51194 ‘!ﬂiﬂ3t the Ccnnitto. hY 1t‘lfff”?f‘
:{;ffOIDQt campaign nanager. We were 1nfornad that the debt ound to

the former campaign managet was in_diSpute and that the natter ;‘

was presently pending before the Grays Harbor County Court iuﬂﬁhe

State of Washington.2/

Mr. Culp furhter stated that he was under the 1npre§Sioh

that the Commission had properly terminated the Committee s

filing obligations in January of 1982. He was informed that this
was not the case and that the reports for 1982 and 1983 must be
filed pursuant to the Act. Mr. Culp responded by stating that
the reports would be filed as soon as possible.

According to the Committee'’s 1981 Year End Report, as of
December 31, 1981, there was $180.00 in cash on hand and debts
and obligations totalling $10,005.03. The report further
revealed that an oﬁtstanding loan of $4,353.43 was owed to the
former candidate, and a debt of $5,651.60 was owed to the former
campaign manager.

Based on the above, it appears that the Committee and Joanne
Coker, as treasurer of the Committee, violated 2 U.S.C.

s 434(a)(2)(B) (i) and (ii) by failing to file reports during the

2/ The action was filed against Rod Culp, as an individual, by
Ruby L. Hopper.
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11982 and 1983 calendar years; and 2 U.S.C. § 434 (b) fo

\ to‘disc1ose all receipts, disbursements, debts, Qnd‘Obl

for the 1981, 1982, and 1983 calendar years.

Campaign Committee and Joanne Coker as treasurer of the'f
Committee.

RECOMMENDATION S
;B Find reason to believe that the Rod Culp Congressional
Campaign Committee, and Joanne Coker as treasurer of the Rod
Culp Congressional Campaign Committee, violated 2 U.8.C.
§ 434(a) (2)(B)(i) and (ii) and 2 U.S.C. § 434(b).




FEDERAL ELECTION COMM!SSI’QN

vuﬁnmmﬂ»abc:m«a

'*?30-13 nokan:on no.a

' ‘_'Blla, Washington 98541

RE: MUR 1620
Dear Mr. Culp: :
This is to advise you that on March 1984, the redetal

iﬂnléction Commission found reason to believe that your committee,

“the Rod Culp Congressional Campaign Committee, and Joanne caki:,j-i
- as treasurer of the committee, violated 2 U.S.C. i

§ 434(a)(2)(B)(i) and (ii) and 2 U.8.C. § 434(b), ptovisionl of

‘the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the lct')n' 
by failing to file the required reports during the 1982 and 19!3 :

calendar years; and failing to disclose all receipts, :
disbursements, debts and obligations for the 1981, 1982, and 1983
calendar years.

While the committee treasurer is responsible for the filing
of reports and full disclosure of all financial activities of the
committee, we believe that you, as the candidate, should be made
aware of this development. A copy of our letter to yout
committee treasurer is enclosed.

Under 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a)(4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A), this
matter will remain confidential unless the committee and Joanne
Coker, as treasurer, notify the Commission in writing that they
wish the investigation to be made public.

If you have any questions, please contact Conley

Edwards, Jr. at (202) 523-4060. We have numbered this matter
MUR 1620.

Sincerely,

Enclosure
Letter to Committee Treasurer
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.Waehington. D. c.. 204637
'7Doar SIra ;‘ §-~ﬂ. e '3?%33””? 7

. I
“"to0 you on May 11, 1982, which your Pnbllc Record Department h
ﬂrecord of‘recelving

General Cooncll
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W. v

l'-

Enclosed please find a corrected copy of the complaint

TS swear . that the information hereln stated as corrected, 13 &
true and factual to the date of February 28, 1982, and that com= ﬁ-
pounded interest is due from February 28, 1982. on any remaining -
balance until paid in full. payments have been made eince the
May 11, 1982, complaint as of thig date.

-

I would aleo like to call your attention to the followings

: Rod Culp Congressional Campaign Committee
: (Principal Committeegn ;

Check and Deposit Register - Deposits Qg;x.

6/16/80 $3 soo 00 Loan from candidate 9/4/80 $3,265.00
6/27 eo 1,190.00 9/11/80 352.00
75? . 861.92 °/15/80 412,00
0/80 290,00 9/19/80 1,162.00
7/15/80 712.00 9/25/80 1,225.00
?/25/80 988.00 9/30/80 1,155.00
8/1/80 525.00 10/6/80 500.00
8/5/80 280.00 10/9/80 1,175.00
8/12/80 499.00 10/13/80 210.00
8/18/80 343,00 10/14/80 115.00 -
8/25/80 280.00 10/17/80 k42.00 -
: 8/27/80 ~,267.00 10/21/80 570.00
‘ o Ll 10/27/80 560.00
" . 10/27/80 1,000.00
Totala $z 1, 878.92. o
114.50 In Kind 9/11/80
100.00 In Kind 10/8/80
100.00 In Kind 10/8/80

- PO "3?"5%2‘35 .In Kind (See Debts and Obligations)
» 22,782.4 7

less _ 3,500.00 Lozn from candidate 6/16/80
$19,282.47

less 00.00 Refund 7/21/80
Totai-§T37%35757




Decemberd, 1980. lhm t'f
a?us 386,55 vgucn is

—lnd deposit rogimr doqs“
8. I do not and.did not h
M’h. which would be the true
""'l'.:l;m ih d here 19 .ccuratem_w
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Ruby L.
Campaign

Rod Culp Conmuieml

- y | 1ic for the State of Washington
A Ras!d}‘ng in Shelton 3
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. _‘.‘Tldeatitication Number: 60013028 ) /V\ t
n_.fﬂ:ence. Mid-Year (1/1/82-6/30/82) ar
e 12/31/82) 'RT"E‘““"‘"'por r '

. Dn: Ms. Coker:

Coker, Treasurer
1p Congressional Canpaign
1ittee
-18 Hokanson Road
a, WA 98541

‘?eaxfxng.(qlllgziji‘

¢ tion

It has come to the attention of . tbe l'eﬁe:el

. Commission that you may have failed to file .the above :efe:enced

Reports of Receipts and Disbursements as required by the Mzal
Election Campaign Act. You were pteviously notiﬂed of due

‘dates for these reports.

It is important that you file these reports immediately Vith
the Clerk of the House, Office of Records and Registration, 1036
Longworth House Office Building, Washington, DC 20515, or the
Secretary of the Senate, Office of Public Records, 119 D Street,
NE, Washington, DC 20510, as appropriate. Copies of the reports
should also.be filed with the Secretary of State or equivalent
state officer of your state.

The £ailure to file these reports may result in an audit or
legal enforcement action. °

If you have any questions regarding this matter, pie‘lse
contact Suzanne Wilson on our toll-free¢ number (800) 424-9530.
Our local number is (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely,

L it

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division -
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Joanne cOker. Tteasurnr e
Rod Culp COngressional Campnigu
Committee &
30-18 Hokanson Road R
Elma, Washington 98541

Re: ' MUR 1620

Dear ls. COker.

This letter is to notity you that,un Januaxy 24.-1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which lleges
that the Rod Culp Congressional Campaign Committee and you, as
treasurer, may have violated certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended "(“"the Ac¢t"). A
copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MUR 1620. Please refer to this number in all future :
correspondence. :

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no-action should be taken against the committee and
you, as treasurer, in connection with this matter. Your response
must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. 1If
no response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal mater;als which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements. should be submitted under oath. L

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish ‘the matter to be made public.

If you and your committee intend to be represented by
counsel in this matter please advise the Commission by completing
the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to

receive any notifications and other communications from the
Commission.




Treasurer

: questiona, please contact
#ggigned to this matter at (202) 523
we have attached a brief deseriptinn‘

ure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,
Charles N. Steele

.0f Counsel Statement
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General Council

Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N, W,

"a!hington. DQCQ. 20“’63"

Dear Sir:

Enclosed please find a corrected copy of the complaint 1 maiiih

to you on May 11, 1982, which your Public Record Department ha

record of receliving.

I swear that the information herein stated as corrected, is
true and factual to the date of February 28, 1982, and that com-
pounded interest is due from February 28, 1982, on any remaining

balance until paid in full.

May 11, 1982, complaint as of this date.

No payments have been made since the

I would also like to call your attention to the following:

Rod Culp Congressional Campai

(Principal Committee

Committee

Check and Deposit Register - Deposits Only

€/16/80 $3, 500,00

6/2;/80 1,190.00
?/3/80 861.92
7/10/80 290.00
7/15/80 712.00
7/25/80 988.00
8/1/80 525,00
8/5/80 280,00
8/12/80 499,00
8/18/80 343,00
8/25/80 280,00
8/27/80 - ,267.00

Totals $2 1,878.92
114,50
100,00
100.00

582,09
22,782.4 7

less 3,500,00
$19,282.47

less 500.00
Total $18,782.47

Loan from candidate 9/4/80
9/11/80
%/15/80
9/19/80
9/25/80
9/30/80
10/6/80
10/9/80
10/13/80
10/14/80
10/17/80
10/21/80
10/27/80
10/27/80

In Kind 9/11/80

In Kind 13/5/80

In Kind 10/8/80

In Kind (See Debts and Obligations)
Loan from candidate 6/16/80

Refund 7/21/80

$3,265.00

352,00
412,00
1,162,00
1,225,00
1,155.00
500.00
1,175.00
210.00
115.00
442 .00
570.00
56C.00
1,000.00

g no>
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of Decemberh 1980, lhOWl totalﬁe, tri

m.’mul 1cam md r \mdq. of $15,386.55 which is ”'395 92
the total dtpositcd and ‘aceounted for, o

‘ A OOUputer print-out from your Public Recorﬂs Dmpartmant datod
January 16. 198&, shows ‘no amendmente or debt cettleunnt statemants.

! Tho canpai check and deposit register does not tally with the
recerd of contr butlons. I do not and did not have access to the
cempaign bank statements, which would be the true record of deposits.
The information dotalled here is accurate and true to the best of my

knowledge.

P. S,

Respectfully,

Rebte 7 g

Ruby L. Hopper
Campaign Manager
Rod Culp Congressional Campaign Commxttee

Rod Culp*s address iss 30-18 Hokanson Road, Elma, WA 98541

8 -_9.@«4% /? /?7/
. Date/

ek okt

‘Notary Public for the State of Washington

Rbszd)ng in Shelton



u... wm
3,

3 ___

. szevivovovs




piic fgg- —tbﬂute of Washington
in Shelton B




o
e
~

=
o
<
o
<
©







Ananl







CERTIFIED




FEDERAL ELECTION

1325 K STREET NW,
WASHINGTON,DC. 20463 -




